o (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject:
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 6 06:03 PM
Thanks.
. _(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Chief

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate
United States Border Patrol

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From:! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 8:04:29 PM
To; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: ! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) iOPS EAST SECTOR
: ODE) . T
Subject: Fwd: 2023-09-28 DRT A _‘_E’_‘_E’_,‘_’?}f]}_‘f_’_at Eagle Pas<_(_p_)_(_z_)_(_§_)__
Deputy,
UPDATE:

° Group cleared POE area

e PAIC on scene advised him that USBP could not be on camera
e Rep. Tony Gonzalez spoke about USBP Operations
e No issues noted

| (b)(8) (b)(7)(C) ;

Associate Chief
Ops East Corridor

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From:| (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 7:58:57 PM

To: OPS EAST SECTOR (b)(7)(E) i

Cc: DRT Command Staff (b)(TI(E) : DRT OPS DIV
: (b)(7)(E)

UPDATE:
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e Group cleared POE area
e No issues noted

No further updates expected

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 6:47 PM

To: OPS EAST SECTOR ! (b)(7)E) !

Cc: DRT Command Staff i (b}7XE) i DRT OPS DIV
' (bX7)(E)

PAIC on scene advised him that USBP could not be on camera
Rep. Tony Gonzalez spoke about USBP Operations
No issues noted

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 6:03 PM

To: OPS EAST SECTOR (bN7)E)

Cc: DRT Command Staff ! (b)(7)(E) iDRT OPS DIV

(b)(7)(E)

..................

The tour is not affecting USBP operations

PAIC advised that mye ®xn©) can go anywhere media has access: (b7NE)
(b)(7)(E)
e PAIC on scene advised multiple Sheriffs from different counties are in attendance as
well
e Mediaonscene
e DRT currently has approximatelyioxeistaged for transport.  (b)(7)(E) _ |at this time
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UPDATE TO FOLLOW

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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